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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
December 14, 2021 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Emergency Action Plan 
 Sulphur Spring Park Lake 
 
 

The Engineering Department requests that the Board acknowledge this updated Emergency Action Plan for 
Sulphur Springs Park Lake in Madison County, Mississippi. 
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EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 
 

FOR 
 

SULPHUR SPRINGS PARK LAKE  
 

STATE ID MS02880 
 

MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 
 
 

Updated by: 
Madison County Engineering Department 

December 2021 
 
 

Access to the Dam during Emergencies:  
Primary access to the site is by Mississippi Highway 17.  The dam may also be reached by 
Sulphur Springs Road.  With the exception of Sulphur Springs Road, none of these routes is 
susceptible to inundation in the event of dam failure. 

 
 

Initially Prepared by: 
Thompson Engineering 

181 Lameuse Street, Biloxi, MS 39530 
228.374.1130 
March, 2017 
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